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Andy 

Please see my review up as far as 5.13. I will try to do the rest tomorrow. I'm in meetings now for the rest of the 
day. 
Many thanks 

Jessica Madron 
• Head of Legal (Infrastructure and DR) 

Finsbury Dials 
20 Finsbury Street 
London EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile• ;._ _._._ GRO._ _._._._. 

recognised one of the Post Office Legal Team was  as   t e top 
In-House Retail Teams at the Lawyer Awards 2016 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailtd GRO 
Sent: 16 July 2016 15:10
To: Jessica Madron 

 
GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Cc: Rodric Williams 4.-----------------------------GRO_______________  _ _ _  :; Prime, Amy < _ _ GRO
Subject: Post Office Group Action - Letter of Response [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Jessica 

As discussed, please find attached the draft Letter of Response to Freeths that includes Counsel's approach to the 
implied terms in the postmaster relationship. Section 4 is where we address contractual issues, in particular 
paragraphs 4.34 and 4.35. 

Other parts of the letter that you might find interesting are: 

• Intro / executive summary 
• Section 4A: on the background to the postmaster relationship 
• Schedule 5: Contract models and variations. 

Any comments on these paragraphs (or on any other part of the letter) are welcomed. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legpll_y privileged and protected by law. jessica.madron[ '-'----oR"o' ']  only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not jessica.madron GRO please notify andrew_gatsonse  GRO as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of ibis communication or attachments is pioliiCiledaiicCmay 6e unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0317661. Our registered office is 4 More 
London Riverside, London, SEl 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
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